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Exam Swarrnim <coe@swarrnim.edu.in>

FW: REMINDER- German Embassy requests URGENT Degree confirmation for
MEET BORDA

2 messages

Document Verification Officer - 4 - APS India <dv-4@aps-india.de> Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 1:28 PM
To: "coe@swarrnim.edu.in" <coe@swarrnim.edu.in>

From: Document Verification Officer - 4 - APS India

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Swarrnim Startup & Innovation University <info@swarrnim.edu.in>

Subject: REMINDER- German Embassy requests URGENT Degree confirmation for MEET BORDA

From: Document Verification Officer - 4 - APS India

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 2:02 PM

To: info@swarrnim.edu.in

Subject: German Embassy requests URGENT Degree confirmation for MEET BORDA

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Academic Evaluation Centre of the German Embassy, New Delhi, requires URGENT verification of educational
documents of a student who has submitted certificates from your institution for purposes of getting a student visa to
study in Germany. The documents as submitted by the student are attached here. The details are as follows:

Name of student : MEET BORDA
D.0.B : 04.07.2003
Course Name :b.c.a

CGPA 1 7.73

Please verify the authenticity of the documents attached and revert to us at the earliest.

Sincerely,
Document Verification Officer-4

Akademischen Priifstelle / Academic Evaluation Center
Deutsche Botschaft New Delhi / INDIEN
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Exam Swarrnim <coe@swarrnim.edu.in> Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 3:38 PM
To: Document Verification Officer - 4 - APS India <dv-4@aps-india.de>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from Swarrnim Startup and Innovation University.

We Exam Section of the Swarrnim Startup and Innovation University verified and approved the attached
documents trailing your mail.

Name of student as per our Record : Borda Meet Pankajbhai

Enrollment No : 2014003112
Course Completed : Bachelor of Computer Application
CGPA :7.73

[Quoted text hidden]

Bhavin Bhimani
I/C - Controller of Examination
(+91) 8320635592

INDIA'S FIRST UNIVERSITY FOR STARTUP
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